
From: Dalena, Douglas
To: Rosenson, Valerie; Hughes, Sheila; Nabel, Susan; Miller, Lindsey; DiCostanzo, Monica
Subject: Mediation Fees
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 6:01:09 PM
Attachments: City Mediation Fees - Last 3 FY.pdf

Attached please find a summary of the costs for mediators that the City has used to resolve or
attempt to resolve litigation, claims, and disputes in the last 3 fiscal years. 

Thank you,
Doug Dalena
Corporation Counsel
475.292.7130
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City of Stamford  - Mediation Fees as of 4/26/2022


Mediator Case/Explanation Fees


3/1/22 Gordon ADR Dingle matter - firefighter promotion lawsuit 2,500.00


11/23/21 Carmody Torrance St. David's Bluff - beach access dispute 500.00


7/29/21 Milano & Wanat


Iafrate matter - City employee involved in 
MVA with motorcyclist, motorcyclist had 
serious brain injuries; employee found at 
fault 1,425.00


Total FY 21/22 4,425.00


11/3/20 Carmody Torrance Fucci v. COS 350.00


7/27/20 Carmody Torrance Fucci v. COS 3,050.00


11/16/20 Gordon ADR SPA v. COS 2,500.00
Total FY 20/21 5,900.00


1/24/20
Garrison Levin -
Arbitration


Maryella Clark v. COS - City vehicle rear ended 
plaintiff, plaintiff sufferred numerous back 
injuries & surgeries 1,250.00


7/14/20 Gordon ADR


Tancreti matter - construction co claims 
damages for standby time during 
construction of chicken coop at Museum 1,666.00


10/19/19 Joseph Mengacci Pommills, trip and fall on Summer St 700.00


11/16/19 TAZ PC
Lund - MVA Police vehicle struck plaintiffs 
vehicle 1,200.00


Total FY 19/20 4,816.00
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